## Cyngor Cymuned Mostyn Mostyn Community Council



Dear Sir/Madam

The next Meeting of Mostyn Community Council will be held on Monday 19 March 2018 at 7.00pm in Mostyn Community Centre to consider the undermentioned items.

Yours faithfully

Mrs K L Roberts Clerk

## Members of the public and press are welcome to attend.

- 1. To consider accepting apologies for absence
- 2. To record declarations of interest from members
- 3. To consider the minutes of the last meeting 19 February 2018
- 4. Chairman's Communications

Feedback from West Flintshire Town and Community Council Meeting Feedback from Community Litter Pick Raising Awareness of Mostyn Community Council – via local media

- 6. Streetscene Matters
- 7. Police Matters
- 8. To consider options for financial assistance for Mostyn Community Centre 2018/2019.
- 9. The clerk's role and current working hours a reminder for existing and new councillors.
- 10. Community Street Lighting LED Renewal members to consider locations to upgrade to LED street lighting 2018/2019.
- 11. An update from the clerk on process and expressions of interest for the vacant community council seat.
- 12. Feedback from the clerk on comparison of energy prices for Mostyn Community Council
- 13. Clerk's update and correspondence

Wales Audit Office - Copy of financial management and governance in local councils

Mostyn Community Council - Asset Register Review 2018/2019

Local Government Partnerships Funding Available 2018/2019 - deadline 20 April 2018

## Cyngor Cymuned Mostyn Mostyn Community Council



Community Health Council Report which highlights the improvements needed to non-emergency community transport in Wales. Short link: <u>http://bit.ly/2EeYe3n</u>

Best Kept Communities Competition 2018 – closing date for all entries 1 June 2018.

Flintshire County Council Domestic Energy Team – Healthy Homes, Healthy People, Warm Homes Fund.

To consider annual membership of One Voice Wales 2018/2019

Cruse Bereavement Care – request for financial assistance in 2018/2019.

Welsh Border Community Transport - financial assistance application to consider.

Kidney Wales/Aren Cymru - Walk for Life April to June 2018

HSBC – update to propose to transfer accounts, products and services to a new part of their bank. HSBC UK Bank plc.

To inform members of the Next Meeting of the Flintshire/Wrexham Area Committee at Gwersyllt, Community Resource Centre, Second Avenue, Gwersyllt, Wrexham, LL11 4ED. 27 March 2018 at 7.00pm.

SLCC seminar in Bolton on 27 June 2018 – General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) to ensure your council is compliant in 2018. £75+VAT (Tool Kit to assist with Data Protection Regulation from One Voice Wales 2018).

Welsh Government Community Asset Transfer Conference – a "Made in Wales" approach. 26 March 2018, Glasdir Conference Centre, Llanrwst, LL26 0DF.

Independent Remuneration Panel For Wales Annual Report - February 2018

14. Planning Matters

Planning Reference 058103. Moses Cottage, Tre- Mostyn, Holywell, CH8 9AW. Proposal: Erection of two-storey pitched roof extension to rear of dwelling.

- 15. To approve payments to be made
- 16. To receive items for the 16 April 2018 agenda.